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COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176380

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-09-10 16:53:00 GMT
RE FW: 18506176380
COVER MESSAGE

From:; BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 11:28 AM

To: Francyne Camillo

Subject: 18506176380

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF cORPORATION: APPEL ENTERPRISES OF AVENTURA, INC

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P0OB00007344¢

The enclosed Arricles of Amendment and fee-are submitted. for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Francyne-Carrillo

(Name'of Contact Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(Firm/ Comgany)

7083 Hollywood Blvd. Ste. 180
(Address)

‘Los Angeles, CA 80028
(City/ State andd Zip Code)

Far further information concerning this matter, p]ease.cg_li:

Francyne-Carrillo at( 323 ) 962-8600
(Name of Coiitact Person) {Arce Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a'check for the following amount:

$35 Filing Fee- [3$43.75 Filing Fec & J543.75 Filing Fee & {3552.50 FilingFee
Certificate of Status Céntified Copy Certificals of Status
(Additional copy-is Certified Copy
enclosed) (Additional Copy
is-enclosed)
Mailing Address Sireet- Address
_Amendment Section Amendment Section:
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifion Building
Tallahassee, FL..32314 2661 Exceutive Center Circle

Tallahassee, F1. 32301




Ta:

Page 4 of 5 2008-06-10 16:58:25 (GMT) 13234467502 From' Francyne Carrillo

-
o

* Articles:oT Amendment

- Lo g
to ) ' ‘%‘ A
Articles of Ineorporation . $2. ¢ .
of ’}'Eﬁ ‘:‘0 -:2
) Al ’5 (vl
APPEL ENTERPRISES OF AVENTURA, INC ey - ‘;_,?;
(Name of corporation as currenty fited with the Florlda Dept. of Statc) @ <
T,
PO8000073440 % b
(Document number of corporation (if known) 4

PFursuant to the provisions-of section 6071006, Florida Statutes, this Flotida Proj‘r Corporation
adopts the following amendment(s) o' its Articles-of Incorporation:

NEW CORPORATE NAME ¢If chanping):

(Must contain the word "corporation,” “company.” ot "incorparated” or the.abbreviation "Corp,," "Ine.,” or "Ca.")
(A protessional corporation must contain the word "chartered",."professional assuciation," or thé abbreviation "P.A®
pr

DOPTED- (OTHER THAN NAME CHANGE) Indicate-Article Numben(s)
and/ur Article Tille(s) being amendedl, added or deleted: (BE SPECIFIC)

Article VIl. The officer(s) and sole director shall be:

Director/President/Secretary/Treasurer
Marvin Appel, 2859 Leonard Dr., Apt. G-114, Aventura, FL 33180

(Attach additional papes'if necessary)

Itan amendment provides for exchange, reclassifi cation, or cancéllation of issued shares, prowsnons
for implementing the amendment i€ not contained in the amendment itself: {if not applicable; indicate N/A)

{continued)
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The date of ¢each-amendment(s) adoption: 8/29/08

Effective date if applicable:

(nc'more-tl'lm'-g()_&;y-a after smendment file n&aﬁe;m
Adoption of Amendment(s) (CHECK ONE)

[] The: amendment(s) was/were approved by the sharcholders. The number of votes cast for
the. amendment(s) by the shareholders was/were sufficient for approval.

[ The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders.through voting groups. The
following statemént must be sepavately provided for each voting group éntitled to vote
separately on the amendment(s).

“"The number of votes cast for the'amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval by

{voting-group)

A1 The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action
and shareholder action was.not required.

(] The amcnd'mcm(s)lwas/ivere adobtcd by-the incorporators without sharcholder action and
sharcholder action was.not required.

Signature. f"’/[’l e /)/ /} .,,.u.ﬂ/(}'

{By o director, president or'fg(ﬁc‘p/o fficer - if directors or ofiicers have not been
selected, by an imcorporator - if in the hands of a receiver, teustee, or other court
appoinied fiduciary by that fiduciary}

Marvin Appsel
(Typed or printed name of person signing)

President

(Title of person signing)

FILING FEE: $35




